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Re: AEencv’s Website 

Dear Ms Rooney 

As you are aware, the Agency has a policy of openness and transparency, in relation to 
access to information in relation to facilities, which are licensed by the Agency as well 
as those that apply to it for a licence. 

Applicants to the Agency for P P C  or Waste licences, along with the holders of such 
licences, are requested to note that the Agency makes all documentation in relation to 
your application available for viewing on our Website. , 

The address of the Website is http:\\www.epa.ie. 

Yours sincerely, 

Ewa Babiarczyk 
Programme Officer 
Environmental Licensing Programme 
Office of Climate Change, Licensing & Resource Use 

http:\\www.epa.ie

